Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2024 5:18 PM

To: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: FW: Supplementary Ceramic Coating SDV7288C before paint and check item
Attachments: Ceramic Coating Before SDV7288C.pdf; Supplementary SDV7288C.pdf

From: Yap Mee Key <yap.mee.key@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2024 5:17:56 pm (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Keith Leo Chi Yung <keith.leo.chiyung@simedarby.com.sg>; Toh Jing Xuan <toh.jing.xuan@simedarby.com.sg>;
Raymond Yeo <raymond.yeo@simedarby.com.sg>; PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>; Teng Wai Khan
<teng.wai.khan@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: Supplementary Ceramic Coating SDV7288C before paint and check item

Dear Rasul,

Attached with supplementary ceramic coating as our conversation, agreed $300.
Thank You.

Best Regards,

Yap Mee Key
Motor Claims Advisor
Bodyshop

BMW
Performance Motors Ltd
Performance Munich Autos

TEL: +65 1800 2255 269

FAX: +65 6479 4601

Mobile: +65 9116 5199

Address : 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941
Email: yap.mee.key@simedarby.com.sg

JOY IS TAKING OVER:

FUEL UP EVERY JOURNEY WITH EXCLUSIVE DEAI

Learn more

From: Teng Wai Khan <teng.wai.khan@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 5:53 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Keith Leo Chi Yung <keith.leo.chiyung@simedarby.com.sg>; Yap Mee Key <yap.mee.key@simedarby.com.sg>;
Toh Jing Xuan <toh.jing.xuan@simedarby.com.sg>; Raymond Yeo <raymond.yeo@simedarby.com.sg>; PBSP <pml-
pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: SDV7288C before paint and check item



Without Prejudice

Hi Rasul,

Please find photos attached for your perusal.
We will replace the affected parts and discard the damages if you have no concerns.  Thanks

Best Regards,

Wai Khan
Body & Paint Department

BMW
Performance Motors Limited

TEL : +65 1800 2255 269
H/P : 8181 6315
FAX : +65 6474 3229

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performace Centrre
Singapore 159941

Email : teng.wai.khan@simedarby.com.sg

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named addressee
("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the Sime Darby group of
companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly
prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return
e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising
from the Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the
Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”



